

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:51 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Creeser, Giselle
Subject: Re: Recent renewal applications filed
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ben,

We, the Lockheed Martin Corporation, would like to officially request the withdrawal or removal of the following renewal applications from consideration:

0281-EX-RR-2010	WF2XEU
0282-EX-RR-2010	WF2XEV
0283-EX-RR-2010	WF2XET
0284-EX-RR-2010	WF2XEW

The program has decided to take other actions for completing their testing and demonstrations and no longer will require these authorizations.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

11/3/2010